# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES April 9, 2015

The meeting was called to order 9:03 a.m. on April 9, 2015 by Chair, Paulette B. Southard. Committee members present were Michael Arambula, M.D.; Frank S. Denton; John R. Guerra, D.O.; Robert B. Simonson, D.O.; and Wynne M. Snoots, M.D.

Agenda Item 6 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Visiting Physician Temporary Permits. Ms. Knight requested direction from the Committee regarding requests for Visiting Physician Temporary Permits (VPTP) in cases where the supervising physician would not be on site at all, and only available by telephone. TMB Medical Director, Dr. Robert Bredt explained that currently the rules do not specifically address this situation in regards to the requirements for continuous supervision. The Committee directed staff to continuing reviewing VPTP applications on a case by case basis and consult the Medical Director to make a determination on any cases with unusual issues.

Dr. Arambula moved, Dr. Guerra seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda item 2a. The motion passed. Ms. Southard announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:29 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 1:48 p.m.

#### Agenda Item 2b - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility

The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Applicant #496 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Simonson seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1648 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr.**Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license under a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan with the follow conditions:

• Completion of 8 Hours of Continuing Medical Education in Ethics

This recommendation is based on submitting a false statement to the Board. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1649 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal of the Executive Director's determination be denied. Dr. Snoots seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1650 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr.** Simonson moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. **Dr.** Snoots seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1654 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Snoots** moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct and disciplinary action taken by a health care entity. **Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.** 

Applicant #1656 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct, failure to practice medicine within the standard of care, inability to practice due to a mental/physical condition, and disciplinary action taken by a health care entity. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

**Applicant #1657** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session **Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal be** 

denied and the applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct, intemperate use of alcohol or drugs that could endanger the public, inability to practice due to a mental/physical condition, conviction of a felony/misdemeanor, and time out of practice.

Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1658 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Simonson seconded the motion. All other voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1659 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a provisional license. Dr. Simonson seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1660 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Simonson moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a physician in training permit. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2b - Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director –Ms. Knight reported on 11 physician licensure orders offered by the Executive Director and accepted by applicants. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the orders be approved. Dr. Simonson seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed. There were 147 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 147 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

**Item 2d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.** There were 3 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 3 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet** 

eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 2e – Acudetox applicants for certification – There were none

**Agenda Item 3 – Report on physician licensure statistics.** Ms. Knight reported that the second quarter of FY15 showed a 17% increase in the number of new physicians licensed compared to the first quarter of FY14. Ms. Knight also reported that despite the increase, the average time to complete physician licensure applications during the second quarter of FY15 was 42 days.

Agenda Item 4a - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding cancellation of licenses by request for incomplete registration. There were 5 acudetox certifications for cancellation. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 acudetox certifications be cancelled. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5a - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Applicants for initial certification. There were 6 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Requests for biennial recertification - There were 5 applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Denton seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 7 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding license issuance. Ms. Knight asked for direction regarding applicants for a full Texas license who come to Texas only to participate in a one year fellowship, with no intention of remaining in the state upon completion of the training. In some cases the fellows may be required to renew the license prior to completing the fellowship, resulting in the licensee having to pay another registration fee. Ms. Rhea Hines, Manager of Pre-Licensure, Registration, and Consumer Services, explained that she can help applicants in this situation who contact her prior to initial registration by ensuring that they are granted a two year initial

registration period. . . The Committee directed Board staff to take no action at this time and for Ms. Knight and Ms. Hines to handle these situations as needed.

Agenda Item 8 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding proposed amendments to board rules:

a. 163.6 – Examinations Accepted for Licensure

Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule as presented be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Simonson seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

b. 166.2 – Continuing Medical Education

Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule with the proposed changes be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

c. 184.4 Qualifications for Licensure

Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule with the proposed changes be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Mr. Denton seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

d. 187.13 – Informal Board Proceedings Relating to Licensure Eligibility

Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule as presented be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Arambula seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

e. 187.24 – Pleadings

Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule as presented be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. Simonson seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

**Agenda Item 9** - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m.

# Texas Medical Board

#### Licensure Division

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

#### BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 10, 2015

# TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	29	6	0	35
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	61	14	0	75
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	36	0	0	36
GRAND TOTAL	127	20		147
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	Ö	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL	106	20	0	1.4.0
REGULAR RELICENSURE	126 1	20 0	0	146 1
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
	J	U	U	U

TOTAL:	127	20	0	147
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	127	20		147

#### TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT APRIL, 2015 BOARD MEETING

1. ABBOUD, MIRNA MD FULL-REG (549403) SCHOOL: MED SCH PERES, ANTONINS, BEIRUT LEBANON (LEBANESE UNIV FAC OF MED)-2003

2. ADDIS, KRISTEN MARIE MD FULL-REG (584035) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED, COLUMBIA-2008

3. ADESINA, ADELEKE TOMIWA DO FULL-REG (586536) SCHOOL: UMDNJ - SCHOOL OF OSTEO MED, STRATFORD-2012

4. AGARWAL, SALONI MD FULL-REG (589485) SCHOOL: GRANT MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBAY, BYCULLA, BOMBAY, INDIA-2011

5. AHMAD, MINAL DO FULL-REG (588537) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2011

6. AKERMAN, STUART MD FULL-REG (588979) SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWARK-2007

7. ALLEN, DIANE ELISE MD FULL-REG (565400) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2012

8. ANDRY, TIFFANY MD FULL-REG (558869) SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2011

9.	ARUL, SHANKAR MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2011	FULL-REG (589100)
10.	ASANDRA, AMY SUPORN MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2007	FULL-REG (587205)
11.	ASSEMI, SHAHROKH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-1	FULL-REG (562601) 993
12.	BADER, DONALD LEROY JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENV	FULL-REG (581577) ER-1990
13.	BASS, KYLE MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, C 2013	FULL-REG (574934) COLLEGE STATION-
14.	BHASKARAN, SMITA MD SCHOOL: GOV MED COLL, KERALA UNIV FOR HLTH AND SCI (CALICUT), KERALA, INDIA-2006	FULL-REG (589225) IS, KOZHIKODE
15.	BHATTI, ZAGUM ABID MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2008	FULL-REG (587070)
16.	BLOWER, JESSICA ASHLEY JOHNSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-2012	FULL-REG (567597)
17.	BOURQUE, JASON DANIEL MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEA	FULL-REG (538406) NS-2009
18.	BRAY, AMANDA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEA	FULL-REG (567355) NS-2012
19.	BURRUS, CLINT FIELD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DALL	FULL-REG (559980) AS-2011
20.	CAMPBELL, STEPHEN MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIENC 2009	FULL-REG (581638) ES, KANSAS CITY-
21.	CHAN, ISABEL SUSAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-2	FULL-REG (557909) 2011
22.	CHISTY, KHAJA MD SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HI HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2003	FULL-REG (588243) LTH SCI,
23.	CLERK, AVNISH NEIL MD SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CHICAGO	FULL-REG (582624) GO-2002
24.	CRIM, JEREMY PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2004	FULL-REG (503995)

25.	CROW, JENNIFER HELENE MD FULL-REG (589934) SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWARK-2005
26.	DAMANI, RAHUL HARESHKUMAR MD FULL-REG (589364) SCHOOL: C U SHAH MED COLL, SAURASHTRA UNIV, SURENDRA NAGAR, INDIA- 2006
27.	DELA CRUZ, ADRIANE MELISSA MD FULL-REG (559923) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2011
28.	DESAI, AHUTIBEN JAYANTIBHAI MD FULL-REG (588206) SCHOOL: MED COLL, M S UNIV OF BARODA, BARODA, GUJARAT, INDIA-2000
29.	DHOBLE, ABHIJEET MD FULL-REG (588939) SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, NAGPUR UNIV, NAGPUR, MAHARASHTRA-2003
30.	DIXON, CHRISTOPHER LUKE MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2011
31.	FAROOQUI, ASIM ASHRAF MD FULL-REG (583986) SCHOOL: SIND MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARACHI-1989
32.	FIELD, STEVEN MICHAEL DO FULL-REG (588641) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2012
33.	GHATTAS, PAUL JOHN DO FULL-REG (537799) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL- 2009
34.	GORELIK, MARK MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2005
35.	GOTTIMUKKALA, SRI BALA RANGA SUNDARA VIJAYA LAKSHMI MD SCHOOL: RANGARAYA MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI, KAKINADA, ANDHRA PRADESH-2007
36.	GRANDHE, NAGA PRASAD MD FULL-REG (588099) SCHOOL: KURNOOL MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI, KURNOOL, ANDHRA PRADESH-1998
37.	GREEN, JOHN CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG (563142) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY-2008
38.	GRIFFIN, JOSHUA SCOTT MD FULL-REG (551078) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2010
39.	GRINBLATAS, IORAM MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2001
40.	GULIZIA, JILL A MD FULL-REG (558515) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2011

41.	HA, TRUNG VAN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2012	FULL-REG (574581)
42.	HALIBURTON, JAMES RICHARD MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2010	FULL-REG (588707)
43.	HAZIN, HESHAM MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2006	FULL-REG (590010)
44.	HINZE, KARLA SURMAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2006	FULL-REG (521458)
45.	HISLOP, SEAN JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, ROC	FULL-REG (589832) CHESTER-2005
46.	HOEFNER, ERNEST JOSEPH DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK, O	FULL-REG (586656) DLD WESTBURY-1999
47.	HOLBROOK, NATHAN BLAIR DO SCHOOL: KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO AND SURG, KIRKSVII	FULL-REG (589603) LLE-2011
48.	HUSAIN, ZEENA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2011	FULL-REG (557745)
49.	IBRAHIM, JOHN W MD SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA, CAIRO, I 1/71)-2007	FULL-REG (589290) EGYPT (330-04 PR
50.	IVANOVA, KATERYNA SERGIYIVNA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WOR'	FULL-REG (588761) ΓΗ-2011
51.	JACOB, CELINE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WOR'	FULL-REG (587146) ГН-2010
52.	JADHAV, MONIKA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2010	FULL-REG (558510)
53.	JAFREE, IRFAN ADIL MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARACHI, PA	FULL-REG (585784) KISTAN-2003
54.	JAYACHANDRAN, ARCHANA MD SCHOOL: AL-AMEEN MED COLL, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV OF HL 2000	FULL-REG (588887) TH SCI, BIJAPUR-
55.	JENEVIZIAN, ARA MD SCHOOL: SZEGEDI TUDOMÁNYEGYETEM ÁLTALÁNOS ORVO SZEGED, HUNGARY-2002	FULL-REG (589546) OSTUDOMÁNYI KAR,
56.	JOHNSON, JEREMIAH NICHOLAS MD	FULL-REG (589372)

SCHOOL: MEDICAL COLLEGE OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA-2006

57.	JOSON, JOSEPH VARGAS DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIENCE 2006	FULL-REG (586985) ES, KANSAS CITY-
58.	KAZIANIS, JOHN ATHANASIOS MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2006	FULL-REG (588804)
59.	KEENAN, PETER MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2011	FULL-REG (588977)
60.	KHAN, SHAHER WAHEED MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE A CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2003	FULL-REG (578872) ND SCIENCE,
61.	KISSOON, NATALIE NIKEISHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAMPA-20	FULL-REG (589328) 08
62.	KOVACS, MICHELE SARA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF ME CA 90033-2010	FULL-REG (586422) D, LOS ANGELES,
63.	KRETSCHMANN, RICHARD JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOUVER-2007	FULL-REG (587383)
64.	LAL, ADITYA PRAVEEN MD SCHOOL: BYRAMJEE JEEJEEBHOY MED COLL, UNIV OF POON MAHARASHTRA-2006	FULL-REG (589266) A, POONA,
65.	LARA, DIEGO ARTURO MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2008	FULL-REG (564561)
66.	LE, HIEN NGOC MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE LITTLE ROCK-2009	FULL-REG (589230) OF MEDICINE,
67.	LODESPOTO, MARK JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK, BUFFALO SCH OF MED	FULL-REG (576282) , BUFFALO-1986
68.	MADAN, NITIN MD SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW DEI	FULL-REG (589172) LHI, DELHI-2003
69.	MALIK, MOHAMMAD TARIQ DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WORT	FULL-REG (565803) H-2012
70.	MAPP, SARAH ROBERTA MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHEY I HERSHEY-2009	FULL-REG (589269) MED CTR,
71.	MARTIKYAN, TIGRAN MD SCHOOL: RUSSIAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY (RSMU)-200	FULL-REG (566096) 6

FULL-REG (565433)

72.

MCCREIGHT, JEFFREY NOEL MD

### SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2012

73.	MCKEAN, MEREDITH ANN MD FULL-REG (590262) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-2012
74.	MCMILLIN, MIRANDA GOMEZ MD FULL-REG (566543) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2012
75.	MODI, DHRUVANGKUMAR ARUNCHANDRA MD FULL-REG (587181) SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, SURAT, GUJARAT-2007
76.	MOORE, LOUIS THOMAS III MD FULL-REG (587202) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2007
77.	MOSELEY, MICAH SETH MD FULL-REG (565817) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2008
78.	MOYE, MARGARET SPRATT MD SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2011
79.	MULLIGAN, KIMBERLY ANNE MD FULL-REG (443278) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-1995
80.	MURESANU, CRISTINA ADRIANA DO FULL-REG (586278) SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO, CA-2010
81.	MUSHAM, CHAITANYA KUMAR MD FULL-REG (577568) SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH-2004
82.	NAM, JOO YEON MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-2011 FULL-REG (589776)
83.	NATION, DAVID ANDREW MD FULL-REG (534210) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH-2008
84.	NGUYEN, KEN DUONG MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2012 FULL-REG (589667)
85.	NGUYEN, THU ANH DO FULL-REG (589453) SCHOOL: NEW ENGLAND COLL OF OSTEO MED, BIDDEFORD-2012
86.	NGUYEN, THUYMINH THI DO FULL-REG (565487) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WORTH-2012
87.	O'NEILL, JAMES KENNEDY MD FULL-REG (581052) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2011
88.	OBINERO, GEORGE CHUKWUEMEKA DO FULL-REG (588367) SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK, OLD WESTBURY-2009

FULL-REG (564877)

89.

OLIVE, MARY KATHERINE MD

SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANTOWN-2009

90.	ONSTAD, MICHAELA MD FULL-REG (556829) SCHOOL: DAVIS SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS- 2008
91.	PAN, ASHLEY CHARTER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2011
92.	PARAB, MINOTI VILAS MD FULL-REG (512893) SCHOOL: UNIV COLL DUBLIN, NAT'L UNIV OF IRELAND, DUBLIN (AFTER 1996)- 2000
93.	PATEL, DIPIKA RAMANLAL MD FULL-REG (565890) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2012
94.	PATEL, KAMAKSHI MD FULL-REG (589468) SCHOOL: KRISHNA INST OF MED SCI, SHIVAJI UNIV, KARAD, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA-2004
95.	PATICOFF, JOSHUA MATTHEW MD FULL-REG (587363) SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF TEL AVIV, TEL AVIV-2001
96.	PHAN, ROBERT D MD FULL-REG (558123) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONIO-2011
97.	PICKERT, CURTIS BLAINE MD FULL-REG (580380) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-1984
98.	PUENTE, ERWIN CALVO MD FULL-REG (559235) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2011
99.	QUESADA, ANDRES ERNESTO MD FULL-REG (559143) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2011
100.	RANDAZZO, WILLIAM THOBURN MD FULL-REG (589495) SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHEY MED CTR, HERSHEY-2010
101.	REBELLO, DONNIA LILY MD FULL-REG (588435) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2011
102.	REBOLLEDO, MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (417626) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-1991
103.	REYES, MICHAEL JAVIER MD FULL-REG (589868) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DALLAS-2009
104.	REZAEI BAZAZIZAD, KNEMA PASCAL MD FULL-REG (566469)

105.	RHAZOUANI, SALWA MD SCHOOL: UNIV HASSAN II, FAC DE MED ET DE PHARM, CASA MOROCCO-2002	FULL-REG (589105) BLANCA,
106.	ROBERTS, RUSSELL DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO MED 2012	FULL-REG (567307) , MESA, AZ 85206-
107.	ROKADIA, HAALA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH 2009	FULL-REG (589270) SCI, WASHINGTON-
108.	RUFFINO, JOHN THOMAS MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-20	FULL-REG (589544) 012
109.	SALIGRAM, UMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXINGT	FULL-REG (586481) ON-2009
110.	SAMADI-SOLTANI, MARYAM MD SCHOOL: IRAN UNIV OF MED SCI, TEHERAN, IRAN-1991	FULL-REG (489675)
111.	SANTOS, ALAN CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-1979	FULL-REG (587207)
112.	SCHNEBELEN, ALICIA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGI LITTLE ROCK-2010	FULL-REG (589301) E OF MEDICINE,
113.	SCHREINER, STEPHANIE RIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MEI 1996	FULL-REG (584283) D, FARMINGTON-
114.	SCHULTE, CARLYE KAMARIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2011	FULL-REG (557530)
115.	SHAHDAD, NOVREEN MD SCHOOL: SHER-I-KASHMIR INST OF MED SCI, DEEMED UNIV, KASHMIR, INDIA-2007	FULL-REG (581631) SRINAGAR,
116.	SHAPLEIGH, MARGARET LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONIO	FULL-REL (100255) -1981
117.	SHEPLAN, BRUCE MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2012	FULL-REG (565366)
118.	SHERIF, KHALED ALI B MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF AL FATEH, FAC OF MED, TRIPOLI, LIBYA-2	FULL-REG (550174) 2003

SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-

FULL-REG (589732)

SHUPE, PAUL GREGORY MD

119.

2003

120.	SIEBER, DAVID ANDREW MD FULL-REG (589176) SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2007	)
121.	SILVER, NATALIE MD FULL-REG (581825) SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON-2009	)
122.	SIMMS, SULTAN JABARI MD FULL-REG (587206) SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANTA-2001	)
123.	SLIMAN, KAYLA DAWN MD FULL-REG (589580) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2012	)
124.	SMITH, STACY VICTORIA MD FULL-REG (558788) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-2011	)
125.	SROUR, SAMER MD FULL-REG (529080) SCHOOL: BEIRUT ARAB UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, LEBANON-2003	)
126.	STEVENS, SAMUEL HOUSTON MD FULL-REG (557947) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONIO-2011	)
127.	SUHAG, ANJU MD FULL-REG (587365) SCHOOL: PBD SHARMA POSTGRD INST MS, M DAYANAND UNIV, ROHTAK, HARYANA, INDIA-2006	)
128.	SWEENEY, ALEX DANIEL MD FULL-REG (532142) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2008	)
129.	TAAREA, ROBERTO DO FULL-REG (586679) SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSCIENCES, KANSAS CITY- 2007	)
130.	TAJANI, AZEEM MD FULL-REG (588008) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION- 2011	
131.	TAMBOLI, DIANA ARDESHIR MD FULL-REG (589082) SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANTOWN-2011	)
132.	TANKSLEY, JOHN ANTHONY JR MD FULL-REG (588802) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-2009	)
133.	TILLMAN, ERICA ANN MD FULL-REG (559508) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION- 2011	
134.	TWUM-BARIMAH, MAVIS MD FULL-REG (589951) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2012	)
135.	UPPUTALLA, ROSHNI MD FULL-REG (589185) SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLTH SCI,	)

HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2008

136.	UREMOVICH, VICKI ANN DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELP	FULL-REG (585326) HIA-2005
137.	VASQUEZ, REBECCA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DALI	FULL-REG (567593) AS-2010
138.	VIJAYAKUMAR, AKHILA MD SCHOOL: ACAD OF MED SCI PARIYARAM, KANNUR UNIV, P. KANNUR, INDIA-2005	FULL-REG (581762) ARIYARAM,
139.	WATSON, JEFFREY MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2009	FULL-REG (589601)
140.	WEIKLE, EUNJUNG AMY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WOR	FULL-REG (558984) TH-2011
141.	WELSH, BRIAN DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONIC	FULL-REG (585177) 0-2011
142.	WILLIAMS, JESSICA DANIELLE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WOR	FULL-REG (567499) TH-2012
143.	WINKELMAYER, WOLFGANG CHRISTOPH MD SCHOOL: UNIV WIEN, MED FAK, WIEN, AUSTRIA-1990	FULL-REG (583695)
144.	WINTERS, STELLA LEONORA MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (573153)
145.	WRIGHT, KATHRYN SCHMIDT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONIC	FULL-REG (565524) 0-2012
146.	YUNAS, SIDRA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DALI	FULL-REG (559288) AS-2011
147.	ZOLCIK, WOJCIECH MD SCHOOL: CHARLES UNIV, PRAHA-1992	FULL-REG (587352)

## <u>April 2015</u>

## Agenda Item 02b - Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Order
1645	Physician Licensure	Licensure Agreed Order
1646	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1647	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1650	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1651	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1652	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1653	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1661	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1662	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1664	Physician Licensure	Licensure Remedial Plan
1665	Physician Licensure	Licensure Agreed Order

### **April 2015**

## Agenda Item 03e: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Cossa , Anwar Armando
- 2. Howard, Arthur L
- 3. Termina, Amy Elizabeth

## **April 2015** - Cancellation of **Acudetox** licenses by request or incomplete registration:

ID_NUM	AD_REGSTAT_CD	AD_CERT_EXP_DT	LN	FN	SUF	AD_CERT_NUM	AD_CERT_ISS_DT
484770	CC	3/31/2014	CATON	CAROLYN L.		AD00110	12/7/2001
478200	CC	3/31/2014	JONES	LOIS EILENE		AD00086	8/26/2000
478641	IA	3/31/2014	MENDEZ	SUSANA ELENA		AD00092	10/20/2000
553791	CC	3/31/2014	MOORE	MARY ALITA		AD00189	10/29/2010
562564	СС	3/31/2014	SPEES	JASON ARTHUR		AD00204	2/10/2012

#### **April 2015**

### Agenda Item 5a: Applicants for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Aspire Fertility Institute
- Asplic Fertifity Histitute
   HMC RGV Physicians Group
   LRMC Neurosurgery, Inc.
   My Home MD Nonprofit, Inc.
   North Texas CIN, Inc.

- 6. PineCreek Physician Network, M.D.

#### **April 2015**

#### **Agenda Item 5b - Requests for Biennial Recertification as Nonprofit Health Organizations**

- 1. Choice Care Clinic I, Inc.
- 2. Choice Care Clinic II, Inc.
- 3. Choice Care Clinic III, Inc.
- 4. Texarkana Regional Healthcare Network
- 5. Texas Bay Area Clinical Services, Inc.

### **Proposed Changes**

Chapter 163 Licensure Page 1 of 2 Proposed to Board

§163.6. Examinations Accepted for Licensure.

- (a), (c) (e) unchanged
- (b) Examination Attempt Limit.
  - (1) An applicant must pass each part of an examination listed in subsection (a) of this section within three attempts. An applicant who attempts more than one type of examination must pass each part of at least one examination and shall not be allowed to combine parts of different types of examination.
  - (2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1) of this subsection, an applicant who, on September 1, 2005, held a Texas physician-in-training permit issued under §155.105 of the Act or had an application for that permit pending before the board must pass each part of the examination within three attempts, except that, if the applicant has passed all but one part of the examination within three attempts, the applicant may take the remaining part of the examination one additional time. However, an applicant is considered to have satisfied the requirements of this subsection if the applicant:
    - (A) passed all but one part of the examination approved by the board within three attempts and passed the remaining part of the examination within six attempts;
    - (B) is specialty board certified by a specialty board that:
      - (i) is a member of the American Board of Medical Specialties; or
      - (ii) is approved by the American Osteopathic Association; and
      - (iii) has completed in this state an additional two years of postgraduate medical training approved by the board.
  - (3) The limitation on examination attempts by an applicant under paragraph (1) of this subsection does not apply to an applicant who meets the following criteria:
    - (A) holds a license to practice medicine in another state(s);
    - (B) is in good standing in the other [such] state(s);
    - (C) has been licensed in another [such] state(s) for at least five years;
    - (D) such license has not been restricted, cancelled, suspended, revoked, or subject to other discipline in the other [that] state(s);
    - (E) has never held a medical license that has been restricted for cause, canceled for cause, suspended for cause, revoked or subject to another form of discipline in a state or territory of the United States, a province of Canada, or a uniformed service of the United States; and
    - (F) has passed all but one part of the examination approved by the board within three attempts and:
      - (i) passed the remaining part of the examination within one additional attempt; or
      - (ii) passed the remaining part of the examination within six attempts if the applicant:

- (I) is specialty board certified by a specialty board that:
  - (-a-) is a member of the American Board of Medical Specialties; or
  - (-b-) is approved by the American Osteopathic Association; and
- (II) has completed in this state an additional two years of postgraduate medical training approved by the board.
- (4) Attempts at a comparable part of a different type of examination shall be counted against the three attempt limit.
- (f) The time frame described by subsections (c) and (d) of this section does not apply to an applicant who meets the following criteria:
  - (1) holds a license to practice medicine in another state(s);
  - (2) is in good standing in the other [such] state(s);
  - (3) has been licensed in <u>another [such]</u> state(s) for at least five years;
  - (4) such license has not been restricted, cancelled, suspended, revoked, or subject to other discipline in <u>the other</u> [that] state(s);
  - (5) will practice exclusively in a medically underserved area or a health manpower shortage area, as those terms are defined in Chapter 157 of the Texas Occupations Code; and
  - (6) has never held a medical license that has been restricted for cause, canceled for cause, suspended for cause, revoked or subject to another form of discipline in a state or territory of the United States, a province of Canada, or a uniformed service of the United States.

# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD RULES Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 9 Proposed Changes

Chapter 166 Proposed to Board

Physician Registration Page 1 of 1

#### **166.2 Continuing Medical Education**

- (a) remains unchanged
- (b) A physician must report on the registration permit application if she or he has completed the required CME during the previous 2 years.
  - (1) A [licensee] physician may carry forward CME credits earned prior to a registration report which are in excess of the 48-credit biennial requirement and such excess credits may be applied to the following years' requirements.
  - (2) A maximum of 48 total excess credits may be carried forward and shall be reported according to the categories set out in subsection (a) of this section.
  - (3) Excess CME credits of any type may not be carried forward or applied to a report of CME more than two years beyond the date of the registration following the period during which the credits were earned.
- (c) A [licensee] physician shall be presumed to have complied with this section if in the preceding 36 months the [licensee] physician becomes board certified or recertified by a specialty board approved by the American Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) or the American Osteopathic Association Bureau of Osteopathic Specialists. This provision exempts the physician from all CME requirements, including the requirement for two credits involving the study of medical ethics and/or professional responsibility, as outlined in subsection (a)(2) of this section. This exemption is valid for one registration period only.
- (d) A licensee shall be presumed to have complied with subsection (a)(1) and (3) of this section if the licensee is meeting the Maintenance of Certification (MOC) program requirements set forth by a specialty or subspecialty member board of the ABMS, and the member board's MOC program mandates completion of CME credits that meet the minimum criteria set forth under subsection (a)(1) of this section. This provision does not exempt the licensee from the requirement for two credits involving the study of medical ethics and/or professional responsibility, as outlined in subsection (a)(2) of this section.
- (e) A physician may request in writing an exemption for the following reasons:
  - (1) the physician's catastrophic illness;
  - (2) the physician's military service of longer than one year's duration outside the state;
  - (3) <u>the physician's medical practice</u> and residence of longer than one year's duration outside the United States; or
  - (4) good cause shown submitted in writing by the [licensee] physician, which provides [that gives] satisfactory evidence to the board that the [licensee] physician is unable to comply with the requirement for CME.

- (f) Exemptions are subject to the approval of the executive director or medical director and must be requested in writing at least 30 days prior to the expiration date of the permit.
- (g) A temporary exemption under subsection (d) of this section may not exceed one year but may be renewed, subject to the approval of the board.
- (h) Subsection (a) of this section does not apply to a [licensee] physician who is retired and has been exempted from paying the registration fee under §166.3 of this title (relating to Retired Physician Exception).
- (i) This section does not prevent the board from taking board action with respect to a [licensee] physician or an applicant for a license by requiring additional credits of CME or of specific course subjects.
- (j) The board may require written verification of both formal and informal credits from any [licensee] physician within 30 days of request. Failure to provide such verification may result in disciplinary action by the board.
- (k) Physicians in residency/fellowship training or who have completed such training within six months prior to the registration expiration date[,] will satisfy the requirements of subsection (a)(1) and (2) of this section by their residency or fellowship program.
- (1) CME credits which are obtained during the 30 day grace period after the expiration of the [licensee] physician's permit to comply with the CME requirements for the preceding two years, shall first be credited to meet the CME requirements for the previous registration period and then any additional credits obtained shall be credited to meet the CME requirements for the current registration period.
- (m) A false report or false statement to the board by a [licensee] physician regarding CME credits reportedly obtained shall be a basis for disciplinary action by the board pursuant to the Medical Practice Act (the "Act"), Tex. Occ. Code Ann. §§164.051 164.053. A [licensee] physician who is disciplined by the board for such a violation may be subject to the full range of actions authorized by the Act including suspension or revocation of the physician's medical license, but in no event shall such action be less than an administrative penalty of \$500.
- (n) Administrative penalties for failure to timely obtain and report required CME credits may be assessed in accordance with §§187.75 187.82 of this title (relating to Imposition of Administrative Penalty) and §190.14 of this title (relating to Disciplinary Sanction Guidelines).
- (o) Unless exempted under the terms of this section, failure to obtain and timely report the CME credits on a registration permit application shall subject the [licensee] physician to a monetary penalty for late registration in the amount set forth in §175.3 of this title (relating to Penalties). Any administrative penalty imposed for failure to obtain and timely report the 48 credits of CME required for a registration permit application shall be in addition to the applicable penalties for late registration as set forth in §175.3 of this title.

## **Proposed Changes**

**Chapter 184**Surgical Assistants
Page 1 of 3

Proposed to Board

#### §184.4 Qualifications for Licensure.

- (a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, an individual applying for licensure must:
  - (1) submit an application on forms approved by the board;
  - (2) pay the appropriate application fee;
  - (3) certify that the applicant is mentally and physically able to function safely as a surgical assistant;
  - (4) not have a license, certification, or registration in this state or from any other licensing authority or certifying professional organization that is currently revoked, suspended, or subject to probation or other disciplinary action for cause;
  - (5) have no proceedings that have been instituted against the applicant for the restriction, cancellation, suspension, or revocation of certificate, license, or authority to practice surgical assisting in the state, Canadian province, or uniformed service of the United States in which it was issued;
  - (6) have no prosecution pending against the applicant in any state, federal, or Canadian court for any offense that under the laws of this state is a felony;
  - (7) be of good moral character;
  - (8) not have been convicted of a felony or a crime involving moral turpitude;
  - (9) not use drugs or alcohol to an extent that affects the applicant's professional competency;
  - (10) not have engaged in fraud or deceit in applying for a license;
  - (11) pass an independently evaluated surgical or first assistant examination approved by the board;
  - (12) have been awarded at least an associate's degree at a two or four year institution of higher education;
  - (13) have successfully completed an educational program as set forth in subparagraphs (A) and (B) of this paragraph;
    - (A) A surgical assistant program accredited, for the entire duration of applicant's <u>attendance</u>, by the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP); or
    - (B) a substantially equivalent program that is one of the following:
      - (i) a medical school whereby the applicant can verify completion of basic and clinical sciences coursework;
      - (ii) a registered nurse first assistant program that is approved or recognized by an organization recognized by the Texas Board of Nursing for purposes of licensure as a registered nurse first assistant; or
      - (iii) a post graduate clinical physician assistant program accredited, for the entire duration of applicant's attendance, by the Accreditation Review Commission on Education for the Physician Assistant, Inc. (ARC-PA, or by that committee's predecessor or successor entities designed to prepare the physician assistant for a surgical specialty.

### **Proposed Changes**

Chapter 184
Surgical Assistants
Page 2 of 3

Proposed to Board

- (C) The curriculum of an educational program listed in subparagraphs (A) and (B) of this paragraph must include at a minimum, either as a part of that curriculum or as a required prerequisite, successful completion of college level instruction in the following courses:
  - (i) anatomy;
  - (ii) physiology;
  - (iii) basic pharmacology;
  - (iv) aseptic techniques;
  - (v) operative procedures;
  - (vi) chemistry;
  - (vii) microbiology; and
  - (viii) pathophysiology.
- (14) demonstrate to the satisfaction of the board the completion of full-time work experience performed in the United States under the direct supervision of a physician licensed in the United States consisting of at least 2,000 hours of performance as an assistant in surgical procedures for the three years preceding the date of the application;
- (15) be currently certified by a national certifying board approved by the board; and
- (16) submit to the board any other information the board considers necessary to evaluate the applicant's qualifications.
- (b) An applicant must provide documentation that the applicant has passed a surgical or first assistant examination required for certification by one of the following certifying boards:
  - (1) American Board of Surgical Assistants;
  - (2) National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting (NBSTSA) formerly known as Liaison Council on Certification for the Surgical Technologist (LCC-ST); or
  - (3) the National Surgical Assistant Association provided that the exam was administered on or after March 29, 2003.
- (c) Alternative License Procedure for Military Spouse.
  - (1) An applicant who is the spouse of a member of the armed forces of the United States assigned to a military unit headquartered in Texas may be eligible for alternative demonstrations of competency for certain licensure requirements. Unless specifically allowed in this subsection, an applicant must meet the requirements for licensure as specified in this chapter.
  - (2) To be eligible, an applicant must be the spouse of a person serving on active duty as a member of the armed forces of the United States and meet one of the following requirements:
    - (A) holds an active unrestricted surgical assistant license issued by another state that has licensing requirements that are substantially equivalent to the requirements for a Texas surgical assistant license; or
    - (B) within the five years preceding the application date held a surgical assistant license in this state that expired and was cancelled for nonpayment while the applicant lived in another state for at least six months.

### **Proposed Changes**

**Chapter 184**Surgical Assistants
Page 3 of 3

Proposed to Board

- (3) Applications for licensure from applicants qualifying under this section, shall be expedited by the board's licensure division. Such applicants shall be notified, in writing or by electronic means, as soon as practicable, of the requirements and process for renewal of the license.
- (4) Alternative Demonstrations of Competency Allowed. Applicants qualifying under this section, notwithstanding:
  - (A) the one year expiration in §184.5(a)(2) of this title (relating to Procedural Rules for Licensure Applicants), are allowed an additional six months to complete the application prior to it becoming inactive; and
  - (B) the 20 day deadline in §184.5(a)(6) of this title, may be considered for permanent licensure up to five days prior to the board meeting; and
  - (C) the requirement to produce a copy of a valid and current certificate from a board approved national certifying organization in §184.6(b)(4) of this title (relating to Licensure Documentation), may substitute certification from a board approved national certifying organization if it is made on a valid examination transcript.
- (d) Applicants with Military Experience.
  - (1) For applications filed on or after March 1, 2014, the Board shall, with respect to an applicant who is a military service member or military veteran as defined in §184.2 of this title (relating to Definitions), credit verified military service, training, or education toward the licensing requirements, other than an examination requirement, for a license issued by the Board.
  - (2) This section does not apply to an applicant who:
    - (A) has had a surgical assistant license suspended or revoked by another state or a Canadian province;
    - (B) holds a surgical assistant license issued by another state or a Canadian province that is subject to a restriction, disciplinary order, or probationary order; or
    - (C) has an unacceptable criminal history.

# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD RULES Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 9 Proposed Changes

Chapter 187 Proposed to Board

Procedural Rules Page 1 of 3

#### §187.13 Informal Board Proceedings Relating to Licensure Eligibility

- (a) An applicant who has either requested to appear before the licensure committee of the board or has elected to be referred to the licensure committee of the board due to a determination of ineligibility by the Executive Director in accordance with §163.4 of this title (relating to Procedural Rules for Licensure Applicants), in lieu of withdrawing the application for licensure, may be subject to a Disciplinary Licensure Investigation.
- (b) "Disciplinary Licensure Investigation" means an applicant's licensure file that has been referred to the licensure committee for review.
- (c) Determination by a Committee of the Board. Upon review of Disciplinary Licensure Investigation, a committee of the board may determine that the applicant is ineligible for licensure or is eligible for licensure with or without conditions or restrictions, eligible for licensure under a remedial plan, or defer its decision pending further information.
  - (1) An applicant subject to a Disciplinary Licensure Investigation who withdraws their request to appear before a committee of the board [Board] [-] shall have such withdrawal submitted to the full board for ratification.
  - (2) An applicant, who fails to appear before the committee of the board, shall be deemed a withdrawal, and such withdrawal shall be submitted to the full board for ratification.
  - (3) Licensure with Terms and Conditions.
    - (A) If the committee determines that the applicant should be granted a license under certain terms and conditions, based on the applicant's commission of a prohibited act or failure to demonstrate compliance with provisions under the Act or board rules, the committee, as the board's representatives, shall propose an agreed order or a remedial plan. The terms and conditions of the proposed agreed order or remedial plan shall be submitted to the board for approval.
    - (B) Upon an affirmative majority vote of members present, the board may approve the agreed order or remedial plan as proposed by the committee or with modifications, and direct staff to present the agreed order or remedial plan to the applicant.
      - (i) If the applicant agrees to the terms of the proposed agreed order or remedial plan, the applicant may be licensed upon the signing of the order

- or remedial plan by the applicant and the president of the board or the president's designee, and passage of the medical jurisprudence examination, if applicable.
- (ii) If the applicant does not agree to the terms of the proposed agreed order or remedial plan within 20 days of receipt of the offer, the applicant shall be deemed [determined] ineligible for licensure by the board.
- (C) If the board does not approve the proposed agreed order or remedial plan and by majority vote determines the applicant ineligible for licensure, the applicant shall be so informed. The board must specify their rationale for the rejection of the proposed agreed order or remedial plan that shall be referenced in the minutes of the board.

#### (4) Ineligibility Determination.

- (A) If a committee of the board or the full board determines that an applicant is ineligible for licensure, including <u>deemed ineligibility</u> due to the applicant's failure to agree to the terms of the board's [Board's] proposed agreed order or remedial plan, the applicant shall be notified of the committee's determination and given the option to:
  - (i) appeal the determination of ineligibility to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH); or
  - (ii) accept the determination of ineligibility.
- (B) An applicant has 20 days from the date the applicant receives notice of the board's determination of ineligibility to submit a written response to the board [Board] electing one of the two options listed in subparagraph (A)(i) (ii) of this paragraph. Applicant's failure to respond to the board's notice of a determination of ineligibility within 20 days shall [will] be deemed acceptance by applicant of the board's ineligibility determination.
- (C) If the applicant timely notifies the board of applicant's intent to appeal the board's ineligibility determination to SOAH, a contested case before SOAH will be initiated only in accordance with §187.24 of this title (relating to Pleadings). Applicant shall comply with all other provisions relating to formal proceedings as set out in Subchapter C of this chapter (relating to Formal Board Proceedings at SOAH).
- (D) An application for licensure shall not expire while the application is the subject of a contested case, however, applicants shall be required to update any information that is a part of their applications.
- (E) If the applicant does not timely take action as required in subparagraphs (A) and (B) of this paragraph or, prior to the initiation of a contested case at SOAH, withdraws their intent to appeal the board's ineligibility determination to SOAH,

the committee's determination of ineligibility shall be <u>deemed acceptance by</u> <u>applicant of the board's ineligibility determination</u> [submitted to the full board for ratification].

# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD RULES Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 9 Proposed Changes

Chapter 187 Proposed to Board

Procedural Rules Page 1 of 1

#### §187.24. Pleadings.

- (a) In disciplinary matters, actions by the board as Petitioner against a licensee, the board's pleadings shall be styled "Complaint" or "Formal Complaint". Except in cases of temporary suspension, a Complaint shall be filed only after notice of the facts or conduct alleged to warrant the intended action has been sent to the licensee's address of record and the licensee has an opportunity to show compliance with the law for the retention of a license as provided in §2001.054 of the Administrative Procedure Act (APA), and §164.004(a) of the Act.
- (b) Upon timely receipt, as set forth in §187.13(c)(4)(B) of this title (relating to Informal Board Proceedings Relating to Licensure Eligibility), from a licensure applicant, of a request for an appeal before SOAH of the board's determination of ineligibility, the board shall file a request to docket and a Statement of Issues with SOAH.
  - (1) Applicant must timely file a petition with SOAH in order to initiate a contested case at SOAH. Such petition shall be filed by applicant no more than 30 days after receipt of the <u>board's</u>[Board's] Statement of Issues filed with SOAH. Applicant shall comply with all other provisions relating to formal proceedings as set out in this subchapter.
  - (2) An applicant who notifies the board of their intent to appeal the board's determination of ineligibility to SOAH, as required under paragraph (1) of this subsection, and subsequently fails to timely file a petition with SOAH, shall be deemed to have withdrawn their intent to appeal the board's ineligibility determination to SOAH.
  - (3) Prior to initiating a contested case at SOAH, an applicant may request to withdraw their intent to appeal the board's ineligibility determination to SOAH by notifying the board in writing prior to filing a petition.
  - (4) If an applicant fails to timely notify the board of their intent to appeal the board's determination of ineligibility, as described in this subsection, such failure to take timely action shall be deemed a withdrawal.
  - (5) A withdrawal of intent to appeal the board's determination of ineligibility to SOAH or a deemed withdrawal, due to failure to timely take appropriate action, shall be <u>deemed acceptance</u> by applicant of the board's ineligibility determination [submitted to the full board for ratification].
  - (6) An application for licensure shall not expire while the application is the subject of a contested case, however, applicants shall be required to update any information that is a part of their applications.